FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 TWELFTH STREET, SW
WASHINGTON, DC 20554

OCT 1 8 2010

MEDIA BUREAU ANALYST: Karen A. Workeman
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-0264
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio/ E-MAIL: karen.workeman@fcc.gov

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Moab Public Radio, Inc.
P.O. Box 1076
Moab, UT 84532

Inre: K294BL, Castle Valley, UT
Facility ID No. 86945

Dear Licensee:

The license for the above-referenced station expired on October 1, 2005. An application
for renewal of this station’s license should have been filed by June 1, 2005. To date, we have no
record of receiving a license renewal application for this station, and the station’s license has
expired by its own terms.

Accordingly, all authority to operate station K294BL, Castle Valley, UT IS
TERMINATED and the call letters ARE DELETED. Any operation of this facility is now
unauthorized and must cease immediately.

Finally, it is imperative to the safety of air navigation that any prescribed painting and
illumination of the station’s tower be maintained until the tower is dismantled. Accordingly, the
owner of the tower where the referenced station’s transmitting antenna is located must maintain
the tower in the manner prescribed by the Commission’s rules and the terms of the expired
license. See 47 U.S.C. Section 303(q) and 47 C. F. R. Section 17.6.

Sincerely,

[ S —

James D. Bradshaw
Deputy Chief
Audio Division
Media Bureau



